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Past Simple Tense

NOW

past simple tense

past event

Once in the past

Duration in the 
past

Repeated in the 
past

Stative verbs

Series of events

Changed state



Once in the past

I went to Germany in summer

I started to learn English

I tried this dress on

Repeated in the 
past

I drove to work every day

He walked to school every morning

I visited my grandma every Saturday

NOW

I drove to work every day



Series of events
I woke up, got dressed, brushed my 
teeth, had breakfast then went to 
school

NOW I woke up, got dressed, 
brushed my teeth, had 
breakfast then went to 
school

Duration in the 
past

I lived in Barcelona for 3 years

I went to university for 4 years

I studied French one summer



NOW
Event started Event finished

I lived in Barcelona for 3 years

Changed state

She was short as a child, but now she’s 
tall

He hated tomatoes before, but now he 
likes them

They visited me often, but now they 
never visit me

Stative Verbs

want

think

feel

love



to talk
Subject Past Simple

I talked

you talked

he talked

she talked

it talked

we talked

they talked

to see
Subject Past Simple

I saw

you saw

he saw

she saw

it saw

we saw

they saw

to be

Subject Past Simple

I was

you were

he was

she was

it was

we were

they were



to talk
Subject Did not Infinitive

I did not talk

you did not talk

he did not talk

she did not talk

it did not talk

we did not talk

they did not talk

to talk
Subject Didn’t Infinitive

I didn’t talk

you didn’t talk

he didn’t talk

she didn’t talk

it didn’t talk

we didn’t talk

they didn’t talk

to see
Subject Didn’t Infinitive

I didn’t see

you didn’t see

he didn’t see

she didn’t see

it didn’t see

we didn’t see

they didn’t see



to be

Subject Past Simple

I was not

you were not

he was not

she was not

it was not

we were not

they were not

to be

Subject Past Simple

I wasn’t

you weren’t

he wasn’t

she wasn’t

it wasn’t

we weren’t

they weren’t

to see
Question Did Subject Infinitive

What did I see?

What did you see?

What did he see?

What did she see?

What did it see?

What did we see?

What did they see?



to see
Did Subject Infinitive

Did I see?

Did you see?

Did he see?

Did she see?

Did it see?

Did we see?

Did they see?

Did Subject Rest of 
sentence

Was I at the cinema 
yesterday?

Were you

Was he

Was she

Was it

Were we

Were they

to be

Did you see 
your mum at 

the shop?

Yes Subject Did

Yes I did

Yes you did

Yes he did

Yes she did

Yes it did

Yes we did

Yes they did



No Subject Did

No I did not

No you did not

No he did not

No she did not

No it did not

No we did not

No they did not

Did you see 
your mum at 

the shop?

No Subject Didn’t

No I didn’t

No you didn’t

No he didn’t

No she didn’t

No it didn’t

No we didn’t

No they didn’t

Did you see 
your mum at 

the shop?

Were you at the 
cinema 

yesterday?

Yes Subject Was/were

Yes I was

Yes you were

Yes he was

Yes she was

Yes it was

Yes we were

Yes they were



Were you at the 
cinema 

yesterday?

No Subject Was/were

No I was not

No you were not

No he was not

No she was not

No it was not

No we were not

No they were not

Were you at the 
cinema 

yesterday?

No Subject Was/were

No I wasn’t

No you weren’t

No he wasn’t

No she wasn’t

No it wasn’t

No we weren’t

No they weren’t


